R epublic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION IV-A
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF QUEZON PROVINCE

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: OIC - Assistant Schools Division Superintendents, SGOD Chief, CID Chief,
Education Program Supervisors, Education Program Specialists, Public Schools
Supervisors, School Heads Elementary/ Secondary and All Other

@c’ L] e,

FROM: ELIAS A. ALICAYA, JR., Ed. D.
Assistant Schools Division Superi dent
Officer —in - Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DISTRIBUTION OF PLDT-SMART PORTABLE MODEM TO SELECTED SCHOOLS

DATE : 23 February 2021

This Office through the SGOD - Social Mobilization and Networking Section advises the
following schools (please see the attachment — Annex A) through their representative to receive the
PLDT-SMART Portable Modem donated by PLDT-SMART from March 1 — 12, 2021 at the SGOD
Office.

For further queries please contact SEPS Paul Clifford N. Marquez at mobile no. 0932.869.5169
or EPS Il Mary Joyce P. Salamat at her mobile no. 0906.374.4908.

Please see attached list off schools for further information.
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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION IV-A

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF QUEZON PROVINCE

Annex A,

No.

District

Name of School

Address

REAL,
1% Congressional District
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Brgy. Kiloloron, Real, Quezon
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